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April 25, 2025

For : FERDINAND S. FERRER, MPA
BAC - Chairman

From : TECHNICAL WORKING GROUP

Subject : PROJECT 2024-06: Construction of 1,500 Cubic Meter Cylindrical Ground
Steel Tank

After a detailed review of the proposal submitted by LHE Construction for the Construction of
1,500 Cubic Meter Cylindrical Ground Steel Tank; the Technical Working Group determined the
conformity of the offer and meets our minimum requirements. Thus, the offer of the said bidder is
technically acceptable.

With this, we would like to recommend the award of the aforesaid bid LHE Construction as lowest
complying responsive bidder.

For your reference,

TECHNICAL WORKING GROUP FOR INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS

Danilo Horlador, CE
Member – TWG

Ma. Celia N. Dandan, CE
Member – TWG

Michael G. Gabales, REE
TWG-Head
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